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MARKET SURVEY
FORTHCOMING TENDER FOR 
MANAGERIAL MEASUREMENT PROGRAM – 360 FEEDBACK
______

Companies and/or entities interested in participating to this market survey shall return a completed questionnaire to the following email address chloe.perret@iter.org , no later than 25 April 2023.

Please note that this is not a Call for Nomination request. At this moment, the ITER Organization (IO) is preparing a procurement strategy for this project.
 

1. [bookmark: _Toc289768965][bookmark: _Toc311810383]General information about the Company compiling the questionnaire

Company Name: …………………….
Address: …………………….

Persons to be contacted:
	Contact person
	Name + Title
	Email address
	Telephone

	 Commercial:
	
	 
	 +

	
	
	
	

	 Technical :
	
	
	 +

	
	
	
	



Main activities
	Main activities
	Description

	1. 	
	

	2. 	
	

	3. 	
	

	     …………………….
	



Turnover
	Contact person
	Turnover
2019
	Turnover
2020
	Turnover
2021
	Number of employees

	 All activities
	
	
	
	



[bookmark: _GoBack]



2. Questionnaire

2.1 [bookmark: _Ref73715297]Core competence and interest
Would you be interested in tendering for the described Managerial measurement program of ITER Project? 

YES     |_|	NO     |_|

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:
	
	
	

Do you have experiences and capabilities for such scope?

YES     |_|	NO     |_|

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:
	
	
	


2.2 Participation and sub-contracting
Would you reply to the tender alone, or in a consortium/ partnership? 
Alone     |_|	Consortium/Partnership     |_|

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:
	
	
	


2.3 Certification ISO 9001
Which are your certifications relevant to the scope? Are you familiar with Quality Management System ISO 9001:2015? 

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:
	
	
	


2.4 Language
Are you capable to reply to a tender in English, provide English speaking consultants?

YES     |_|	NO     |_|

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:
	
	
	



***
Please indicate any other information that may be relevant for this Market Survey.
	
	
		
	



	
Signature:
	
COMPANY STAMP

	
Name: 	
	

	
Position: 	
	

	
Tel: 	
	

	
Date: 	
	






Contact: 	Chloé Perret – Procurement and Contracts Division - Tel. +33 4 42 17 71 04 – E-mail: chloe.perret@iter.org
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